SENATE COMMITTEE ON LIVABILITY

March 20, 1997 Hearing Room C

3:00 PM Tape 28

_

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Sen. Ted Ferrioli, Chair

Sen. Bob Kintigh, Vice-Chair

Sen. Kate Brown

Sen. Ginny Burdick

Sen. Eileen Qutub

MEMBER EXCUSED:

STAFF PRESENT:

Christin M. Smith, Administrator

Paul Zolezzi, Administrative Support

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD:

SB 594 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2148 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2150 Public Hearing and Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> <u>marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 28, A		
004	Chair Ferrioli	Convenes meeting at 3:05 PM and opens public hearing on SB 594.
SB 594 PUBLIC		
<u>HEARING</u>		
006	Sample Lindholm	Introduces herself as representing Manufactured Housing Communities of Oregon and submits (Exhibit A). Explains and states support for bill.
056	Pat Schwoch	Introduces herself as representing Manufactured Home Owners of Oregon and states support of bill.
057	Chair Ferrioli	Closes public hearing and opens work session on SB 594.
<u>SB 594 WORK</u> SESSION		
064	Sen. Kintigh	MOTION: Moves SB 594 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 3-0
065		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
		EXCUSED: 2 - Brown, Qutub
		The motion CARRIES.
	Chair Ferrioli	
		SEN. BURDICK will lead discussion on the floor.
075	Chair Ferrioli	Closes work session on SB 594 and opens public hearing on HB 2148
HB 2148 PUBLIC HEARING		
078	Lynn	Introduces himself as representing Housing and Community Services

	Schoessler	Department and gives agency overview.
119	Schoessler	Discusses page 1, line 29 of bill.
125	Susan Asam	Introduces herself as representing Housing and Community Services Department. Explains and states support for bill.
151	Chair Ferrioli	Asks which ancillary programs will be funded.
153	Schoessler	Explains programs addressed by bill.
170	Chair Ferrioli	Closes public hearing on and opens work session on HB 2148.
<u>HB 2148</u> WORK SESSION		
172	Sen. Qutub	MOTION: Moves HB 2148 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 4-0
173		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
		EXCUSED: 1 - Brown
		The motion CARRIES.
	Chair Ferrioli	SEN. QUTUB will lead discussion on the floor.
179	Chair Ferrioli	Closes work session on HB 2148 and opens public hearing on HB 2150.
<u>HB 2150</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
185	Marian Milligan	Introduces herself as representing Oregon Housing and Community Services Department. Explains need and states support for bill. Submits (EXHIBIT B).
225	Milligan	Explains block grant application and distribution procedures.
239	Chair Ferrioli	Asks how preference points are awarded.
241	Milligan	States that preference points are determined by population. Explains how program functions in rural areas and contrasts to urban areas. Explains Community Development Corporation grant programs.
336	Chair Ferrioli	Closes public hearing and opens work session on HB 2150.
HB 2150 WORK SESSION		ıL

339	Sen. Kintigh	MOTION: Moves HB 2150 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
340		VOTE: 3-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 2 - Brown, Burdick
	Chair Ferrioli	The motion CARRIES. SEN. FERRIOLI will lead discussion on the floor.
352	Chair Ferrioli	Closes work session and adjourns meeting at 3:30 PM.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Paul Zolezzi, Christin M. Smith,

Administrative Support Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

-

- A SB 594 written testimony, Sample Lindholm, 3 pp.
- B HB 2150 written testimony, Marian Milligan, 1 p.